To: Caitlin Suemnicht

From: Peder Moren

Subject: Parking Lot Use, 2089 Atwood Avenue
Date: June 4, 2020

This will advise you, and any necessary parties, that as the landlord, we grant, to you, our
consent to use parking spaces, in the parking lot at 2089 Atwood Avenue, at your sole discretion,
for supplemental outdoor seating. This consent remains in effect until you advise us it is no
longer needed.

2089 Atwood Joint Venture

By: Peder E. Moren

Cc: Joseph D. Krupp

Connie E. Maxwell



M Gmail

Caitlin & ieht <caitlin ht@gmail.com>

Fwd: 2089 Atwood AVE and LNDSPR-2020-00052

Krys Wachowiak <krys@foodfighting.com>
To: Caitlin Suemnicht <csuermnicht@foodfighting.com>

Fyi..

Wed, Jun 17, 2020 at 3:31 PM

From: noreply@eityofmadisen.com <noreply@cityofmadison.coms
Sent: Wednesday, June 17, 2020 3:30:52 P

To: Krys Wachowiak <krys@foodfightine.coms

Subject: 2089 Atwood AVE and LNDSPR-2020-00052

Notice of Site Plan Reaview approval;

Your project has been re:
this time. Plans must be

viewed and approved by City staff, The approved plans are available o pick up at tha Zoning counter, If your project requires permits, Zoning staff may ba able to sign-off an permits at
picked up from the Zoning countar within 6 months of approvai,
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